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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2019 11:38 AM


To: Howard Brown


Cc: Barbara Byrne


Subject: INFO REQUEST FOR RECLAMATION


Attachments: Excerpt_CWF_Final_BiOp_DSM2_Method.pdf


Howard --

Can you pass this on to Russ and Katrina? It's a follow-up to our meeting with them and ICF last week and I


would consider worthy of not waiting.


Thanks, Cathy


Katrina and Russ --

Attached are pages excerpted from the NMFS CWF BiOp that explain and apply the use of DSM2 results for


evaluation of effects of the project operations in the Delta. As these pages note, this info was provided in


Reclamation's CWF BA Section 5.2.1.3.1.2.1.1. I still need to talk with our tech staff to get specifics of what


channels they would want this info for, but please use this information in consideration of estimating level of


effort and ability to provide this information by our requested early-March time line. I hope to have more by the


end of this week.


I'd also like to know if Marin and Rick are available to talk with me (at the least) sometime this week about


SalSim and SALMOD/upstream WUA tools, respectively. I'm quite free on Wed 2/13.


Thanks -

Cathy



